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Docket 55-254

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your letter of May 9, 1980, concerning the transportation
noncompliance discussed in our letters of February 22 and April 21, 1980. We
referred your May 9 letter and related correspondence to our Headquarters for

review. We have been advised as a result of that review that the noncompiiance
was correctly stated in our letters.

Your May 9 contention that the shipping cask could be considered a freight
container is incorrect, because the cask was used for shielding. Had the cask
been used as a personnel barrier or to simulate a closed vehicle, it could have
been considered a freight container subject to placarding rather than marking.

Inasmuch as this letter confirms the validity of the noncompliance citation, we
expect you to provide the following, as requested in our February 22 and April 21
1980, letters: (1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) correc-

tive action to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved.

’

Sincerely,

]
’1 | z{ ' B
W X wthan
L A. B. Davis, Chief

Fuel Facility and Materials
Safety Branch

cc w/encl:

Mr. J. S. Abel, Director
of Nuclear Licensing

Mr. N. Kalivianakis,
Plant Superintendent
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May 9, 1980

Mr. James G. Keppler, Dtirecto:

Jirectorate of Inspection and
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B.C. Nuclear Regulator, Commissia

799 Roosevelt Roazg

Gien Ellyn, IL &0177
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ferences (a): A. B, Davis letter to C. Reed dated pril 21,
1980
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(b): O. L. Feoples letter to J. G. Keppler dated
March 18, 1980

Oual Mr. Keppier:

Reference (a) provided a reply to our response to the
subject inspection report (Reference (b)). This reply stated your
Uliagreement witnh our interpretation of the regulations and our
position that a noncompliance did not occur. - -ference (a) citea
Relulations 4% CFR 172.39. (c)(8), 49 CFR 171.8, and 49 CFR 173.393
(J/v3) and (a) to identify sections where ncncompliance existed.

The above regulation worcing apparently aliows different
.nierpretaticns. Our ravies of these regulaticns continues to
sulport our conclusion that the radioactive waste shipment identified
i the subject incpectinn report was in full compliance with the
reguiations., Our pasic for this is as follows:

l. 4% CUFR 171.8 defines "Package" or "Cutside Package" as
packaging plus its centents, "Packaging" is defined as
"the assembly cf one or more containers and any other
components necessary to acsure compllance with the
minimum pacxaging requirements of this subchapter..."
(emphasis acced). This definition also excluges
freight containers from the cefinition of "packaging".
hote that “packaging" is defineo as one or more
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containers not one 2r more packages. The drums which
were shipped are adppruvedg Type packages, &nd in
themselves met all applicable packaging requirements as
stated in tre definit.on of packaging, as will be shown
below.

49 CFR 172.353 (j)(1) tnrough (4) specify radiation
limits for shipment. The only packaging requirement 1s
part (j)(1). The incividual Type A packages, the
druns themselves, met this requirement. The raciation
limits set fourth in parts (j)(2) through (4) are
vehicle requirements. The shieldeo cask is uvsed to
meet the vehicle requirements only, and is not
necessaly to mecet the minimum packaging requirements.
Tnerefore, appiying the Cefinition of "package"™ in 49
CFR 171.8, the cask nust Le defined as part of the
vericle (ur a freight container) and not a package.

«9 CFR 173,392 (c){(8) requires tn. outside of eacn
cJ.side package to be mark20 "Rauioactive-LZA", Since
-~

tne drums are the pacxkages and not the cesk (see 2
atove) this regulirerent was satistied.

The shipping cask is nore properl, classified as a
freignt container. 42 CFR 171.8 defines a "freignt
ccntaliner" as "a reucseatle contairer having a volume of
£4 cubic feet or more designed and constructed to
permit being lifted w.tn its contents intact and
irtendec primarily for containment of packages (in unit
furm) guring trarmsportation". As stated in 1. above, a
freignt containe: is specifically excluded from tie
g2finition of “"packaging”. Since it is not a package,
i1 neeo not be markec per 49 CFR 173.3%92(c)(8).

Based on the above discussion, we believe that the
fagicective waste shipment jdentifiec in the subject inspection
report old meet @ll applicable regquirements of 49 CFR Part 170-189,
4% reguireg by 10 CFR 71.5, and that tnere were no items of
noncempliance.

Please agdress any acaiticnal questicns you may have
conterning this matter to this office.

3435R

Very truly yours,

0T Bonts
i ol 1S Peoéizz

Director of
Nuclear Licensing



